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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Wednesday, January 14,2009 2:11 PM 

Subject: 090008-OT 

Attachments: 2009-01-14, 090008, lntrado Request for Qualified Representatives.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla .com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 090008-OT - Applications for Qualified Representative Status 

This is being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. 

Total Pages is: 9 

Intrado Communications Inc.'s Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com > 

1/14/2009 



A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

m u .  lautfta. COM 

January 14,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090008-OT 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. is an electronic version of a 
Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosures 
cc: Angela Collins, Esq. 

Cherie Kiser, Esq. 
Rebecca Ballesteros, Esq. 
Parties of Record 

Regional Center Office Park 1 2618 Centennial Place 1 'I'allahassee, 
Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 15573 / Tallahassee, F 

Main Telephone': (850) 222-0720 I Fux: (850) 224-4359 

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERf+ 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for Naming of 1 
Qualified Representative 1 

) 

Docket No. 090008-OT 
Filed: January 14,2009 

REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES 

Pursuant to Rule 28-1 06.106, Florida Administrative Code, Intrado Communications Inc. 

(“Intrado Comm”) requests that ChCrie R. Kiser, Angela F. Collins, and Rebecca Ballesteros 

(collectively, the “Applicants”) be named qualified representatives of Intrado in all docketed and 

undocketed matters opened during calendar year 2009. Intrado Comm is aware that it can be 

represented as defined in Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code, 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth the quali ations of Ms. Kiser, Ms. 

Collins, and Ms. Ballesteros. Ms. Kiser and Ms. Collins are attorneys with the law firm of Cahill 

Gordon & Reindel LLP and their business address is 1990 K Street, NW, Suite 950, Washington, 

DC 20006. Ms. Ballesteros is employed by Intrado Comm and her business address is 1601 Dry 

Creek Drive, Longmont, CO 80503. 

WHEREFORE, Intrado Comm requests 

26bQ&ntenniaiJ?hx/ 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
850-425-521 3 (telephone) 
fself@lawfla.com 

Attorneys for Intrado Communications Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Request for Naming 
of Qualified Representatives has been furnished by Electronic and U. S. Mail on this 14th day of 
January, 2009. 

Adam Teitzman, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
E-mail: ateitzma@,psc.state.fl.us 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Wade Litchfield 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 3341 8 
E-mail: wade litchfield@,fpl.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for Naming of 
Qualified Representative 

Docket No. 090008-OT 

AFFIDAVIT OF CHERIE R. KISER 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

I, Ch6rie R. Kiser being first duly sworn, do hereby depose and state as follows: 

1. I am employed as an attorney by Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, which is located at 

1990 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006. 

2. I am a member in good standing of the District of Columbia Bar, District of 

Columbia Bar No. 415009. I am seeking to be designated as a qualified representative on behalf 

of Intrado Communications Inc. pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code. 

3. I serve as counsel to Intrado Communications Inc. on regulatory and administrative 

telecommunications matters. In addition, I have represented other telecommunications 

companies before state commissions in proceedings involving the examination and resolution of 

factual and legal issues similar to those under consideration in the above-captioned docket. 

4. I am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules of 

Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, and the Florida Rules of Evidence. 

I declare the foregoing is true and correct based on my knowledge, information, and 

belief. &* Chkrie R. Kiser 

4196843v.1 



SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this T t h  day of January 2009 by ChCrie R. Kiser 
who (4 is personally known to me; or ( ) who has presented 
identification. 

as 

- B & & w  
Notary Public, District of Columbia 
Commission Number: 
My Commission expires: 

41 96843~.  1 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for Naming of 
Qualified Representative 

Docket No. 090008-OT 

AFFIDAVIT OF ANGELA F. COLLINS 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

I, Angela F. Collins, being first duly swom, do hereby depose and state as follows: 

1. I am employed as an attorney by Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, which is located at 

1990 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006. 

2. I am a member in good standing of the Maryland State Bar and the District of 

Columbia Bar, District of Columbia Bar No. 473891. I am seeking to be designated as a 

qualified representative on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. in the above-captioned docket 

pursuant to Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code. 

3 .  I serve as counsel to Intrado Communications Inc. on regulatory and administrative 

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
A 

belief. 



SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this 13th day of January 2009 by Angela F. Collins 

who ( 4 is personally known to me; or ( ) who has presented 

identification. 

as 

Notary Public, District of Columbia 
Commission Number: 
My Commission expires: 

-2- 



In re: Request for Namitig of 
Qualified Representative 

I, Rebecca Ballesteros, being first duly swom, do hereby dcpobe aid state ag follows: 

I .  1 an employed a5 iate Counsel by Intrado Communications hc., which is 

located at is01 Dry Creek Drive, Longmont, CO, 80503. 

2. I am a member in good sanding of the Slate of~onne~?rcut Bar, Connecticut Bar 

No. 412516 

3. t serve as come1 to Intrado Coumunications Inc. on regulatory w d  administrative 

telecommunications marten. I am seeking to be designated m a qualified representative on 

behalf of Inbrado Communications Inc. pursuant tu Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative 

code. 

4. I am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes. the Florida Rules of 

Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, and the Florida Rules of Evidence. 

1 decfare the foregoing IS hue and correct based on my knowledge, information. arid 

belief‘. 

Rebecca Bdlestetns 



SWORN TO AM) SUBSCR 
Baliesteros who (x) i s  person 

- 


